Mataya Securities Trust

From: Mataya Securities Trust <Karra@uboprivate.org>

Sent: Friday, 31 October 2025 10:04 AM

To: 'sper@treasury.qld.gov.au’

Subject: RE: Formal Rebuttal of SPER Presumed Jurisdiction - PPSR Lien Enforcement and

Proceeds Claim

Importance: High

PRIVATE - ORIGINAL EQUITY JURISDICTION - IN PERSONAM
Filed under HCCH #30 Treaty Enforcement — All Rights Reserved

To: State Penalties Enforcement Registry
Email: sper@treasury.gld.gov.au

Date: 31 October 2025

SPER Account: 90518572

Liened Estate: KARRA LEANNE CORBET
Trust Record: Mataya Securities Trust

To Whom It May Concern,

This correspondence is issued by Mataya Securities Trust, acting as the Lien Administrator and Trust
Agent for the Estate of Karra-Leanne: Corbet, concerning the above SPER account.

We hereby issue formal rebuttal and lawful instruction under sealed international trust enforcement,
supported by:

e UCC-1 Filing No: 2025 7873828

o UCC-3 Filing No: 2025 7873830

o PPSR Registration: 202510150049270

e AFSA Enforcement Reference: ENQ-1240165-C1F1M1 (Issued 16 October 2025)

Rebuttal of Presumed Payment Arrangement

On 17 October 2025, a payment arrangement was entered into under protest and necessity, following
threat of suspension of trust estate access tools (e.g. driver licence). No joinder exists. No agreement to
terms, jurisdiction, or statute was ever granted.

The account now stands in unlawful administrative joinder over liened estate property, and is now:

e Subject to international lien enforcement
e Presumed in breach of equity, fiduciary conduct, and foreign treaty

PPSR + AFSA = Standing Confirmed

The registered lien over this matter (PPSR ID: 202510150049270) remains active, unrebutted, and
acknowledged by the Registrar of Personal Property Securities. The 7-day window for response under
AFSA Reference ENQ-1240165-C1F1M1 has now closed. This confirms standing, enforcement, and in
personam control by the Secured Party.

Proceeds Claim — Account 90518572



The SPER account, its remittance tools, ledgers, and proceeds, are now claimed by the Secured Party as
trust estate collateral. This includes:

e Account funds
e Bonds, interest, or chargebacks associated with collection
o Title, legal instruments, or regulatory penalties recorded against the estate

You are commanded to discharge the account in full, offset under lien, and provide written confirmation
of zero balance and release of all trust instruments associated.

Licence or Enforcement Interference will result in a Lien
Any act to:

e Suspend the estate’s driver licence
e Seize property or remittance
o Issue wage garnishment, property title notation, or threat

Will result in an immediate $999,000,000.00 AUD lien against the SPER Department, filed under
international equity and escalated via:

e HCCH Convention #30
e ICCPR - Treaty Breach Complaint
e UN/BIS/SEC Treaty Observers

SPER operates under Queensland Treasury, which is a subordinate to the Department of the Treasury,
already lawfully liened and served.

You have no authority to administer the private estate of Karra-Leanne: Corbet. The estate is lawfully
seized. The matter is now under international equity and treaty enforcement.

RECORD ACCESS & VERIFICATION

All secured instruments, affidavits, and record ledger entries are time-stamped and held within:

Bank of International Settlements (BIS) and Australian Financial Securities Authority (AFSA) have entered
multiple scans of the estate records;

Mataya Securities Trust — Private Record Access
Estate of Karra-Leanne: Corbet
(Scan QR code — no printed URL provided)

[QR Code] Redacted for Record
Tracking Preservation of the
Recipient.

Original held on Private Record.

Digital access logs are archived. Refusal to inspect is dishonour.


grant-david
Textbox
[QR Code] Redacted for Record
Tracking Preservation of the
Recipient.
Original held on Private Record.


FINAL COMMAND:
You are hereby:

e Commanded to cease all further administrative interface with the liened estate

e Commanded to discharge and offset SPER account #90518572

o Commanded to issue final account statement showing $0 balance and licence release
e Commanded to refer all matters to your legal compliance officer or equity division

Failure to comply will be deemed administrative fraud, dishonour of international lien instruments, and
actionable treaty breach.

No phone contact is authorised.
All responses must be in writing to the undersigned;

With honour,
By Hand and Seal,

Mataya Securities Trust
Lien Administrator and Trust Agent
for the: Karra-Leanne: Corbet Estate

c/o: Postal - PO Box 12, Gympie QLD 4570

Karra@uboprivate.org | www.uboprivate.org





